JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 20, 2025

AGENDA

6:00 pm
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Cail
4. Approval of Agenda
5

Superintendent’s Report
e Brendon Beer - Legal Update

6. Consent Agenda
e 24-25-81 Minutes
24-25-82 Human Resources
24-25-83 Monthly Financial Report, April
24-25-84 Bond Financial Report, April
24-25-85 Taher Annual Contract Renewal
24-25-86 Certification of Tax Levy
24-25-87 Resolution in Approval of 2025/26 JCISD Proposed Budget

7. Citizens Requesting to Address the Board (Board Policy 0167.3) - this is an opportunity for
any citizen present to address the Board on any item. The time limit is normally five (5) minutes,
but the president or presiding officer may impose a shorter time limit if necessary.

8. Closed Session
e Superintendent Contract

9. Discussion ltems
e 24-25-88 Tabled Board Policies

10. Action ltems

e 24-25-89
24-25-90 NEOLA Polscaes 2264 i 2266 2nd Read ﬂq/AdODtaon
24-25-91 Resolution Designating 1SD Biennial Election Representative
24-25-92 lution ling Public Hearing on Pro d 2025/26 ¢
24-25-93 Jeremy Patterson Superintendent Contract

11. Board Comments

12. Calendar
e May 21, 2025 - Baccalaureate, 1st United Methodist Church, 6:00 pm
May 22, 2025 - Honors Convocation, JHS Auditorium, 6:00 pm
May 23, 2025 - Pathways/SCMV Commencement, Withington Stadium, 1:00 pm
May 23, 2025 - JHS Commencement, Withington Stadium, 6:00 pm
June 17, 2025 - Regular Board Meeting, JHS Media Center, 6:00 pm

13. Adjournment

1PS MISSION: We will biring our community together to create a cuiture of academic excellence and workforce readiness.
IPS VISION: We envision a community where ail students become lifelong learners.



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 20, 2025

ITEM: 24-25-81 SUBJECT: Minutes
FOR ACTION: Jeff Beal
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:
In accordance with Board policy, the minutes of the Board of Education must be

approved by the Board.

RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends approval of the following minutes as presented:

April 15, 2025 Regular Meeting
April 18, 2025 Finance/Facilities Committee
April 28, 2025 Special Meeting
May 6, 2025 Special Meeting




JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Board of Education Minutes
Regular Meeting
April 15, 2025

The Board of Education of the Jackson Public Schools held a Regular Meeting at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April
15, 2025 at Jackson High School, 544 Wildwood Ave., pursuant to notice duly given.

Present: Marilyn Acton, Shalanda Hunt, Derek Dobies, Kesha Hamilton, Alaina Sharp, Subba Redday, Cheryl
Simonetti

Approval of Agenda

Motion by M. Acton, supported by C. Simonetti, to approve the agenda as amended. Motion carried
unanimously.

Superintendent’s Report
MASB Award of Distinction - Jeff congratulated Shalanda Hunt on her award.

Policy Update - More clarification is needed on therapy dogs, welcoming resolution and student
representation policies. President Hunt will meet with Brendon Beer and report back; in addition, she will
clarify how to get things on the agenda.

Consent Agenda
The consent agenda consisted of the following items:

24-25-70  Minutes

24-25-71 Human Resources

24-25-72  Monthly Financial Report, March

24-25-73 Bond Financial Report, March

24-25-74  JHS Stadium Financial Report, March

24-25-75  2025/26 Calendar

24-25-76 Food Service: Program Participation, CEP & Meal Prices

Motion by D. Dobies, supported by M. Acton, to approve the consent agenda as presented. Motion carried
unanimously.
Citizens Requesting to Address the Board
Joni Orandello
Nicholas Thurston
Discussion ltems
24-25-77 NEO e, Vol 39 No 2, 1st Readin

Policies were presented for first reading. No action at this meeting - will be recommended for approval at the
May Board meeting.

Page 10of 2 April 15, 2025 — Regular Meeting



Action ltem

Motion by M. Acton, supported by C. Simonetti, to approve the 3-year contract with Enviro-Clean in the
amount of $6,835,863 as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Recess 7:00 - 7:10 pm
Work Session - Mark Palmer

Mark Palmer, MASB, was in attendance to present to the Board the stakeholder input from the online
survey, community and staff sessions. In addition, the Board selected and modified interview questions for
the superintendent interviews that are scheduled for April 28, 2025.

Board Comments

The Board members were given an opportunity to provide comments.

Calendar

April 24, 2025 - Special Meeting, Supt Search (candidate selection), JHS Media Center, 6:00 pm
April 28, 2025 - Superintendent Interview(s), JHS Media Center, 5:00 pm

May 6, 2025 - Special Meeting, Bond Recommendation, JHS Media Center, 6:00 pm

May 20, 2025 - Regular Meeting, JHS Media Center, 6:00 pm

May 21, 2025 - Baccalaureate, 1st United Methodist Church, 6:00 pm

May 22, 2025 - Honors Convocation, JHS Auditorium, 6:00 pm

May 23, 2025 - Pathways/SCMV Commencement, Withington Stadium, 1:00 pm

May 23, 2025 - JHS Commencement, Withington Stadium, 6:00 pm

Adjournment

Motion by D. Dobies, supported by M. Acton, to adjourn the meeting at 8:26 pm. Motion carried
unanimously.

Cheryl Simonetti, Secretary

Page 2 of 2 April 15, 2025 ~ Regular Meeting



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Finance/Facilities Committee
Reynolds Hall
Meeting Minutes of 04/18/2025

Call to Order:
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 am by Marilyn Acton.

Members Present:
Marilyn Acton, Cheryl Simonetti, Jeremy Patterson, Marcus Leon, Joe Boertman, Todd Frey, Jessica
Southwell, Matt Farhat

Approval of Agenda and Minutes:
The agenda for today’s meeting and the minutes from the 03/07/2025 meeting were approved.

Finance Update:
The check register for March was presented and all questions have been answered.

The 25/26 Budget Assumption was provided. The assumption begins with a 4 million dollar deficit from the
previous year. The district is projecting a 50 increase in foundation allowance because the State budget is
unknown and may not be known until well into the school year. The district is conservatively estimating a 140 FTE
loss for next year as enrollment Statewide continues to decline. The district is planning for known/bargained wage
increases and health insurance increases for next year. This brings the total starting deficit to 6.7 million dollars.
Budget adjustments/(savings) include increases in special education funding, 4.0 Admin reductions, 1.0 cabinet
reduction, 3.0 support reductions and 35.0 teacher reductions. This brings the starting deficit to the adopted
budget to 2.8 million dollars. The estimated fund balance at 6/30/2026 would be 12.9 million dollars. Another
update will be provided at the June 10t Finance Committee meeting before the adopted budget is presented at
the June BOE meeting.

The 25/25 ICISD Budget was provided. All local school boards must approve the ISD budget annually. The
JCISD provides their assumptions to all local districts.

The L-4029 — Certification of Tax Levy was discussed. The County does not have their full calculation
prepared at this time. Approval of the 1L-4029 will be sought at the May BOE meeting.

A discussion on custodial robotic floor cleaners occurred for informational purposes. Facilities staff
observed a demonstration of the newest technology recently at the YMCA. The district has been exploring this
technology for several years and the technology continues to improve and could at some point be an option for
JPS. There would be an initial capital outlay cost but in turn you would be able to shift and reduce labor costs. This
technology would also provide for more consistent and cleaner floors on a regular basis.

Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 am; next meeting will be June 10th, 2025 at 1 pm; Reynolds Hall



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Board of Education Minutes
Special Meeting
April 28, 2025

* The Board of Education of the Jackson Public Schools held a Special Meeting at 5:00 p.m. on Monday, April 28,
2025 at Jackson High School, 544 Wildwood Ave., pursuant to notice duly given.

Present. Marilyn Acton, Shalanda Hunt, Derek Dobies (5:28 pm), Kesha Hamilton, Alaina Sharp, Subba Reddy,
Cheryl Simonetti

Approval of Agenda
Motion by M. Acton, supported by C. Simonetti, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried
unanimously.

Citizens Requesting to Address the Board

Avion Johnson

Superintendent Interviews
Jeremy Patterson

Julie Baker

Discussion ltems

24-25-79 _ Superintendent Interviews, Deliberation

Motion by D. Dobies, supported by M. Acton, to proceed with deliberation and postpone any decision until
the May 6, 2025 special meeting. Motion carried 6-1 (No-Hamilton).

Adjournment

Moation by D. Dobies, supported by S. Reddy, to adjourn the meeting at 9:20 pm. Motion carried
unanimously.

Cheryl Simonetti, Secretary

Page 1 of 1 April 28, 2025 — Special Meeting



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 6, 2025

The Board of Education of the Jackson Public Schools held a Special Meeting at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday,
May 6, 2025 at Jackson High School, 544 Wildwood Ave., pursuant to notice duly given.

Present: Marilyn Acton, Shalanda Hunt, Derek Dobies, Kesha Hamilton (6:10 pm), Alaina Sharp, Subba
Reddy, Cheryl Simonetti

Approval of Agenda

Motion by D.Dobies, supported by M. Acton, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried
unanimously.

Citizens Requesting to Address the Board

Pam Fitzgerald
Shanear Trice
Elise Lang
William Baird
William Hastings

Bond Planning Committee Presentation

Kristi Dillon, Jacob Inosencio and Kittyanne Latocki presented to the board of education the bond
process and their recommendation to the board of education. Derek motioned to move that the
superintendent initiate the process to advance the bond proposal as present this evening and take
all necessary steps to prepare and recommend to us at the May 20, 2025 ballot language for
placement on the November 2025 ballot. Motion by S. Hunt, supported by D.Dobies, M.Acton,
S.Reddy, A.Sharp, C.Simonetti; opposed K.Hamilton. Motion carried 6-1 (No - Hamilton).

Action ltems

24-25-80 Superintendent Interviews - Recommendation

The board had the opportunity to discuss who they would like to support for the superintendent
position. S.Hunt supports Jeremy Patterson to begin building a healthy working relationship with
our existing board. Motion to support Jeremy Patterson a role call vote was done. K.Hamilton -no,
C. Simonetti-yes, A.Sharp - yes, S.Reddy - yes, M.Action - yes, D.Dobies - yes, S. Hunt - yes.
Motion carries 6-1; no-Hamilton.

Adjournment

Motion by S.Hunt, supported by M.Acton, to adjourn the meeting at 7:20 pm. Motion carried
unanimously.

1 May 6, 2025 - Special Meeting



Cheryl Simonetti, Secretary

May 6, 2025 - Special Meeting



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 20, 2025

ITEM: 24-25-82 SUBJECT: Human Resources

FOR ACTION: Human Resources

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:

New Hires

Resignations

Christina Lundberg has resigned from the district effective July 2, 2025. Christina was hired in
2023, she was the director of transportation.

Maris Anderson has resigned from the district effective May 7, 2025. Maris was hired in 2022,
she taught science at Parkside.

James Mida has resigned from the district effective June 30, 2025. James was hired in 2022, he
taught social studies at Pathways.

Cristina Sanchis has resigned from the district effective June 30, 2025. Cristina was hired in
August 2022, she was the Spanish teacher for Sharp Park Academy.

Kim Waito has resigned from the district effective June 30, 2025. Kim was hired in 2014, she
taught English at Parkside.

Retirement

RECOMMENDATION:



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 20, 2025

ITEM: 24-25-84 SUBJECT: Bond Financial
Summary Report

FOR ACTION: Marcus Leon

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:

The Bond Financial Report was shared with the Finance/Facilities Committee at
the April 2025 meeting.

The summary details expenditures through the month of April 2024.

RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board approve the Bond Financial Summary
Report as presented.



18} Wsd puog Sdf 8L0Z\SPUCH 810Z\SPUOERALA ANVD

geoz/8Liy

%.1°86 % AN3dS
Tviol

16'700'929'26 00°L89'vrE'en UOSHOR( JO S8l Of UIUIM = |BOOT .

LS'E2LL19'S 00'L89'F0SL  BLOoDU| Jseuelu] | vecorz'vz ¢ g3qAVMY SLOVHLINOD TVI01

00°18Z'800'48 00°000'0¥2'98 Spesdiid puog

fenpy pajewnsy
%2EL6 (oLzes'viv'e) GLZOV'GLZ V6 88'622'95. 9€'228'¢€6'06 ¥2'150°069'16 11°66€8LL'G €1'6£8'€8.°G8 e}
%L1 €8 {00°595'642) §1'819'606'% LE°0¥9°09 15'¥68°220'F ¥6'¥€G'€80'Y 90'6S6°ELE 88'G/G'69.'E ¢ aseld 10oyog ubiH
%€6°L01 18'615'8L¢E 00'86€'€¥9'61 G£°€89'82 ZS'¥B2'E66'61 18°116°120°02 88'6£0'95. 66'/£6°G9Z'61 [ooyoss ubIH
%L1 v6 (z5°152'529) 00'LvL'gar'LL $5°€20'861 $6'G18'v65'01 8Y'688'26.L'01 21'962'892'L LE'€65'1v25'6 apisiied
%66 vS (ve-0z8°1Z6) 00°0v1L'8¥0°C Lg8ve've 69'0.6°10L"L gL'sie'egt’lL 00°s0v'eY 91'2£2'850'L HOSSSIUOW
%8L6¥71 zeieo'svee 00°G9E'8LS" Y 80'C6L'9LE Y0l LSP'e 22'20v°L9L'9 £2'010°€2S 66'v.8'L06'S "wiajg yed dieys
%80°€0L $1'82£'692 00°105'L19'8 61°282'S 96'9¥5'1.8'8 $1'628'9/8'8 L8'S16°0Ly 82'081'1vZ'8 weld sma
%0406 (v1°800‘9Z¥) 00'€./£'08G'y LO'685°0L G'SLLEYL'Y 98'v9E'¥SL'y (62'619'¢8) G9'v86°20Z'Y "wey jsesyHoN
%¥eZ8 {ov'vs9'sol) 00°90%'86S 00'Lig's 09'0Ly L8V 09'1zZ.°26v S6°60S '8V S9'SLZ'vhy 107 Buppied unH
%6€°16 (99°v6Z°0ZY) 00'v16'188Y £8'269'/€ 16'986'CeY' Y PE'6.9°19'Y (64£°¢60°'8) €L 0eL'vee'y ‘ez uny
%EY 96 (ov'981‘081) 00'811°050'G 04'166'22 ¥8'6€6'08'Y $5'1£6'698'Y 86'619°CZY 95'va9'viE Y ‘waig 8jqqig
%9568 (ie°zL2'v2v'e) 00'150'¥6.L'91 oe'6Ly'oy 62°85£'€ZE' VL 60°8.L'69€'V1 6€°69Y L9V 01'Z1£806'¢CL ‘usej3 sapedse)
%0686 (ri-zve'ez) 00°000°000°C - 98'260°0.6°L 98'/50°046'L - 99°/50°0.6°L sasng
%2G°LS (e1'v80'62¢) 00'189'vL. - 18°965'Shy 18°96G'Ghy - 18'965'Svy §1s00/s884 puog
%0 €L~ 97'2¢£°0Z6 (15°8.5'118) - G1°€51°801 GL'€5.801 g9'Zee oL'Ler'8ol ssiqesinquiisy / swsy Jayio
%00°00L - 00°609'896'v - 00'609'296't 00'609'896't 00'i8v'els 00'8Z1°G60'y 46 18U0D - dnoiD WSO
%00°001 - 1G'G09'6LL Y - LG'S09'6LL Y LG'S09'6.LL Y 1672402t 00'825'290'y SINOsYDIY diNL
pajedojje 396png 1ebpng pamo ajep O} junowy S19pIO pig 10}0BRUOD
wieouad (4apun)ianp aouejeqg suawied oBHUOD abueyp jeuibuQo

GzZ0z/0¢/y Buipug pousad 104
[leJanQ - syooloid onss| puog 8102

sjooyoss odijgnd uosyoepr



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 20, 2025

ITEM: 24-25-85 SUBJECT: Taher Annual Conftract Renewal

FOR ACTION: Marcus Leon

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:

Per USDA guidelines, the district’s food service management contract must be
approved annually by the Board. This item was discussed at the March Finance/
Facilities committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends approval of the annual contract renewal as
presented.



2/ €66EY.£68918E¥60€8 1 I-Bsw=1dwISPE66E 1,689 8E¥60E81 J-Osw=pifistuiadgie=1oieosgid=Mainga ¥} L9G0l=X14/0/n/liBW/W09 5|600b" ew// sdny

uoieonp3 jo uswedaq uebiydi
SBDIAIRS UOIILIINN JO 92140

Jun uonnqgiasiqg pood

Jabeuey aoueijduwio) JUaLIBIND0LH
NQGY ‘ssoy Ajwiz

‘ApJeouls

aul] 3lgns syl Ul ,|EMBUSY 10B1U0D), YHM ACD URBIUIILEG PEPUSA-DWNS-4-IQK 1ew ases|d ‘sebueyd J0R1U0D ew 0] pasu Jo suopsanb Aue aaey noA JI
'9Z0Z ‘0€ aun[ 03 ‘SZ0Z ‘T AINC WUy 308442 Ui SI IDBRIIUCD PAIMIUSI SIYL

osuods ayy Ag

paubis aq UBD [eMIUaI JDBJIUOD BY] B40J9q |eAcidde 10) JQIW 01 JUSS og Isnw sabueyd asay] ‘10843U00 3Y3 0] sabueys Aue sew pleoq oyl JI "SUYYW/SWID

U 3aW 01 papeojdn ag isnw 3684 5INIBUBIS pue Wiio] JUSWS910Y 918y Sigesinguiiay 3500 843 Jo saidod paubis ‘jeacidde tayyy "uopreodnpa jo pieog
s,10su0ds 3y} Ag |eaoddde 1oy Apead S| 3] e3A |00UDIS 9Z0Z-GZ07 2Ul J0J JoYE| UNM POMBUDS 3¢ JDBIIUO0D Y] JBY3 UOIIBPUSWILLODAL 33 UM saalbe JaW

11B3A |00Y2S 9207-5207 23U 104 pauue|d SI JUSWIISOAUL JUBID ON °G

1B3A |00OYDS 9Z0Z-520C DUl 10) seajueienb ou ade suvyl p

“JuawAed asueape Ou S 3494l §

‘syjuow QT 10y yjuow Jad 0Q 68¥%° 9% JO 93] SAIRIISIUILIPR M3BU BY] 03 %E AQ asealdul jjim yiuow J4ad 00 00£’9$ 40 99) aARASIUILIPE JUBIND BY] "Z
‘leaw J2d G50 0% 40 934 JuawWwabeuew mau Byl 03 %< AQ aseatoul |Im [eaw Jad 005004 40 294 Juswabeuew juslind ayy |

:Buimotjos ay3 paaoidde sey pue 1eaA j00YDS §9Z0Z-S20C
3yl 104 Joyel yum pesjuod Auedwod juswebeuew adiA19s pooy syl Buimauad 40 31sanbal inoA paaisdal sey (IAW) uonesnpd jo juswpedaq uebiyoi syt

(jeag Us{ 4N Jead

L0ZBY 1IN NOSHMOVT

IAY QOOMTTIM 225

0418 # uawaalby sjooyas Jijgnd uosxoer
jeag ol U

§520¢/10/50

AoBruebyoiw@ | yejeaez ‘Aob-uebiyoiu® | | ines ‘610 g Lysdi@ieyle; maynew ‘Aol uebiyoiw@joosiouei 09
bio'z | ysdi@iesq yel ;o1
Wd 8Z:Z 18 G202 ‘I Aey ‘nuL <robuebiyIWD SNID-IAN> AobB uebiydIBSNID-IAN

[eAosddy jemauay jJoesjuo) adlAI9S poo4

<Bio gz ysdi@ieyse; maypneuwss Jeyse maynepw

[eAoiddy [eMaUay 10RIIUOT B0IAI8S POOS - IR SI00UDS Jlignd uosyoep Wd 10:Z ‘sz/z/s



414 £66£7/£68918E¥60£81 J-DSW={AUISREHEEYLE6891 8EPE0LS | J-DSW=PIDSWUIISAR|[B=IIESSRIA=MBIARE | 1}S /G0J=>L/0/M/IIBL/UWIOD SIDOOD  {IBLL//-SalY

uoneonp3 jo yuswiedaqg uebiydi
4030941Q UonNUINN PHIYD 91e1s
S82IAIRS UOILIINN JO 8210 40300410
NQY “Yaysiiay " suueaq ug

rob uebonudiassoy
jerosddy [emausy J0BHUOD DOIAIBS POO4 - 1B SIOOYOS dijand uosyoer Wd 10:Z ‘s2/2/S



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 20, 2025

ITEM: 24-25-86 SUBJECT: Certification of Tax Levy

FOR ACTION: Marcus Leon

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:

In order for any school tax to be levied on taxable property and collected from the
taxpayers of the district, the Board of Education must certify its intended levy to the
appropriate collecting office.

For the July 1, 2025 tax bills, we were not subject to a Headlee roliback for
operations and anticipate levying 18.0000 mills for operations. 0.7471 mills for
recreation programs will be levied due to a Headlee rollback and 5.95 mills for debt
service (2004, 2010 and 2018 bonds).

The estimated tax levy is summarized as follows:

Operating: 18.0000 $11,206,435
Recreation 7471 1,249,785
2004 Debt 0.8340 1,395,224
2010 Debt 1.9879 3,325,374
2018 Debt 3.1281 5,232,850

24.6971 $22,409,668

In order to be in compliance with the Truth in Taxation law and levy our full
authorized millage, up to the amount allowed by law under the Headlee Amendment, we
must discuss our proposed millage rate at the public hearing on the proposed budget at
6:00 pm on June 17, 2025.

RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends adoption of the L-4029 form certifying the 2025 tax
levy as presented.



0000°81 Jayio Jje Jod
0000°9

{euosIad [BIDJ8WIWo)) 104

00000 jeuosiad

{eusnpuj pue 188104 pauieny by

psyiend ‘eouspissy |ediouiid 104

sley (AINO 48dQ HN pue

ddng/HH) paire aq o} sajey

Bunesadp PUISI jOOYIS {B10]

'(g) uwinjoo uy pasn ajes abejiw ayy puy o} asaym Buipiebas g abed uo suooniisu 998 INVLIOdINI ««

‘6 uWnjoo ul 8.l ey} uey; Jabiey

Jou Jnq Bje1 xe] aseq ay) uey) tabie| si yoym Ars] Buneiado ue Buins| o] soud jew 8q Jsnwi 8 LLZ TOW JO Siuswaiinbal ey 'g uwinjod uj pamoje
8jes pazLOYINe WNLWIXBU BY) POSOXS JOU [iIM YoIym ajel e Ars] 0} epioep Aew Apoq Buiuisnob ay) ‘opg 1 Lz UOHOBS TOW ‘UoneXe] ul yiniy Jepur ,

§202/02/5 ANNH VANVIVHS episaid K
e1eQg SWweN id aimeubis| uosiadieyn D
5202/0Z/50 ILIINOWIS TAMEHD Areraroeg !
ajeq aweN Juld aimeublg pICT e} D

(€)iizLose

‘abe|jn (ssejwie ploH) [Bluswaiddng B AAS| UOIUM SIOLISIP JO0YOS Ty DO 40} ‘PUB $€°1LLZ ‘B | LT SUORoeS JOW Ulim Ajdwod o] ‘Aiessedsu
1 ‘paonpal usaq os|e aABY Sajel A palsenbail ayj Jey) pue ‘(Lg UoIDaS ‘6 9DIMY) UoKMISUOD alels ay) yim Ajduwiod o) Alessadsu §i ‘paonpal
uoBq sARY S8)el AA9| XB) pajsenbal 85y ey} AJiLis0 BM ‘BA0qE paLieU Jun Juswuisaob [800] By} Joj seAleiuesaidal Byl SY INOLLYDILILYNED

S202/02/50 INIFANILINRIdNS LNVLSISSY £0ZZ-118 (L19) NO3IT SNOYUVIN
ajeq ssredald Jo oy 1BquinN auoydeis | Aq pasedaig
VIN 0000°0 182L’e | peyuun 00001 V/IN 0000°L YIN | psuiwijun 8L/8/S| 1934 8102 Q3.LOA
VYIN 00000 6/86°L | PpajuHun 0000°L VIN 00001 V/N | paywiijun | go/e/tL] 1930 6002 Q310A
VIN 00000 obES'0 | PayWHUN 0000°L V/IN 0000’1 V/N | PBIWKUN | v0/7L/9 | 1930 002 a310A
ve/Lerel 0000°0 LivL0 00S8.°0 1966°0 00620 19660 00620 00620 veI98 | nowvaNoTy a310A
2742914} 00000 000081 0000'8L 0000°L 0000°0¢ 0000°L 00000 | 0000°0c vzri8 | HN-Y3d0 Q310A
pazuoymny 1 "0 painaT || AInf paina aq | , Aray abejin uonoei4 L99ipesH,, uoijoes LO0[PEdH, 018 'I9eyD | UoROBIg afep 80in0g
obejiy | eq 0} pajsenbay | 0} pajsenbay sjqemolly Joeqjioy abejin PYe Lz uoponpay abei PYe LIz uoposly | joereq | jo esodind ()
jo 8jeq abejn abepy wnuwixep uopezijenb3 JOW Ag peonpay | eojpesH, JeaA | TTOW Ag peonpay |Aq pezuoyiny|  (g) (@)
uonendxy (1) {o1) (6) Jo Buissessy Ul | Ajjusueuuad syey | WUBLND GZ0OZ Apjusueuiad abew
(z1) ying %A. VVE 085 mmm__wgvmmom (9) aley mmmﬁew‘ ¥202 _EM_mv:o
8 . (8 ¥

usaq oAy sejel xe} BulMolo) ayL "61 1"} 1Z 998 TTOIN Jopun papiaoid s Buljy-uou 10§ Ajjeuay 'paiaal si xe} Auadold e Yyaym Joj Justiuiaaoh Jo Jun yoea tog pajejdwod aq Jsnuw wLoj Syl

1104 XB} 6Z0Z 3y} uo AA3] 1o} pazuoyine

¥92'8v5°2S9

|euIsnpu} ‘18104 payiienyd ‘feininouby payifent) ‘souapisay jedpuud Buipnjoxs anjea sigexel Gzoz 'S1oMsid 1004oS vD0 104

'senadold [BUOSIS [EIOISWIWIOT PUE [BUOSIOd

STOOHOS JIdNnd NOSMOVT

Ana1 abepiyy Bunsanbay UM JUSWUISACS) (8007

GZ02-12-G0 J0 se Jun sy ul seipadoid TV JO anjeA ejqexe] GZozZ

1se'8y8'ci9L$

NOSMOvT

SOXe] SIA9T JUN JUBLLILISAOD) [BI07 B} 818U {sa1)Ajunos)

*z abed uo suononiisul ayj peai Ajjnjaien

62011

380 Ao Jo diysumoy yoe3 0L AdOD
(shuswpedsaq uonezienb3y :01 AJOD
(sh910 Alunos 1014 TYNIDINO

‘saydde Ajjeusad ‘Alojepuew s) Buli4 'PYeLLZ PUB pETLLZ "9 L LZ SUONDDS TOW JO AJoYIne Jepun panssi st ULo} Sy
SHANOISSININGD 40 AHV0d ALNNOD OL 14043 1SIANDIE FJOVTIN
(szoz ‘oc Joquiaydeg ai0jaq 10 uo pajpuqgns pue pajajdwios ag ysnut wioj siyg) amwz—u@m Qamw_ xXe .—. mNQN

(§2-20 AY) v19
Ainseai} jo Juswpedsq uebiyoiy



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School

May 20, 2025
ITEM: 24-25-87 SUBJECT: Resolution in Approval of the
JCISD 2025/26 Proposed
Budget

FOR ACTION: Marcus Leon/Jeff Beal

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:

The Revised School Code requires each local district to review the 1ISD proposed
budget and either approve or disapprove by June 1 of each year. The ISD budget was
presented to the County Superintendents on April 11, 2025 and was discussed at the
April 18 Finance/Facilities meeting.

Memo to Local Boards and Superintendents

2025-26 Preliminary Budget

Link to budget presentation

RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends adoption of the Resolution in Approval of the
2024/25 JCISD proposed budget as presented.




Jackson County ISD

[y L/ofuuoéw w( Jw HCE & K}éﬁ u,l

April 16, 2025

MEMORANDUM
TO: LEA Boards of Education & Superintendents
FROM: Kevin Oxley

Superintendent

SUBJECT:  JCISD Preliminary 2025-26 Budget

At the April 15th meeting of the Jackson County Intermediate School District Board of
Education, a preliminary budget proposal for the 2025-26 year was adopted. According to state
law, the JCISD must submit, not later than May 1%, its proposed budget to the Boards of each
constituent district for review. Each local district has the month of May to take action on a
resolution to either approve or disapprove this budget; copies of the suggested resolutions are
included for your convenience. A copy of the resolution adopted by your board along with any
comment or input, should be returned to Julie Griswold (julie.gris picisd.org) by June 1%
Taking into consideration the actions of the local districts, and any new  information we might
have by then, the JCISD Board must, by law, adopt a final General Appropriation
Resolution/Budget by June 30™.

The preliminary budget was built based on goals set by the JCISD Board of Education, feedback
from local constituent districts, and an analysis of the most recent and best available economic
information at the local, state, and federal levels. The budget proposal is generally consistent
with the information shared with local district superintendents at an April meeting. A
presentation of the JCISD budget will also be given at the Jackson County School Board meeting
on Saturday, May 10, 2025 at DaVinci High School (2800 Springport Road, Jackson, MI 49202).

Attached please find a copy of the JCISD Preliminary Budget Presentation, as well as budget
sheets for the three major ISD funds.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

6700 BROWNS LAKE ROAD, JACKSON, Ml 45201 517-768-5200 WWW.JCISD.ORG



JACKSON COUNTY INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Proposed Preliminary Budget for the
Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2026
GENERAL EDUCATION FUND

2024 2025 2026
AUDITED Budget PROPOSED
- - - ($000) - - -
Local Revenue 8,589 7,743 7,757
State Sources 12,750 13,039 14,153
Federal Sources 1,143 545 902
Internal Transfers In 5,000 5.000 5.000
TOTAL ALL SOURCES 27,482 26,327 27,812
Instruction/Basic Programs 84 83 162
Adult & Continuing Education - - -
Added Needs 43 40 64
Pupil Support 1,073 1,155 1,734
Instruction Support 4,498 5,048 5,400
General Administration 644 653 721
School Administration - - 4
Business Services 2,961 3,175 3,341
Operation & Maintenance 524 555 590
Transportation - - -
Central Services 8,709 8,519 8,460
Community Services 439 440 305
Transfers Out 7.408 6.899 7.041
TOTAL ALL USES 26,383 26,567 27,822
{SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 1,099 (240) (10)}
Beginning Fund Balance 3,937 5,036 4,796
ENDING FUND BALANCE -- $ 5,036 4,796 4,786
-~ % 19.1% 18.1% 17.2%
MEMO: BY OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE
Salaries 8,365 9,135 9,521
Fringe Benefits 6,728 6,735 7,504
Purchased Services 2,895 2,956 2,983
Supplies 677 633 563
Capital Outlay 228 110 110
Other 82 99 100
Transfers 7408 6.899 7.041
TOTAL ALL USES 26,383 26,567 27,822

AlA7INnE



JACKSON COUNTY INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Proposed Preliminary Budget for the
Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2026

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

2024 2025 2026
AUDITED Budget PROPOSED
- . ($000) - -
Local Revenue 39,647 41,436 42,436
State Sources 30,675 28,236 31,362
Federal Sources 7,759 7,753 7,746
Internal Transfers In 150 150 150
TOTAL ALL SOURCES 78,231 71,575 81,694
Instruction/Basic Programs - - -
Adult & Continuing Education - - -
Added Needs 20,937 23,096 25,294
Pupil Support 22,375 24 443 26,518
Instruction Support 4,956 4,896 5,048
General Administration - - -
School Administration 491 496 529
Business Services 108 225 225
Operation & Maintenance 2,302 2412 2,897
Transportation 5,397 6,010 6,758
Central Services 541 451 557
Community Services 286 283 127
Transfers Out 20,229 16.823 16,670
TOTAL ALL USES 77,622 79,135 84,623
|SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 609 (1,560) (2,929)|
Beginning Fund Balance 8,504 9,113 7,553
ENDING FUND BALANCE --$ 9,113 7,553 4,624
== % 11.7% 9.5% 5.5%
MEMO: BY OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE
Salaries 29,323 33,136 35,371
Fringe Benefits 22972 23,717 26,833
Purchased Services 2,790 2477 2,468
Supplies 1,718 1,664 1,743
Capital Outlay 395 992 1,213
Other 195 326 325
Transfers 20,229 16.823 16,670
TOTAL ALL USES 77,622 79,135 84,623



JACKSON COUNTY INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Proposed Preliminary Budget for the

Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2026

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION FUND
2024 2025 2026
AUDITED Budget PROPOSED
- = ($000) - -
Local Revenue 13,519 13,499 13,899
State Sources 2,689 2,125 2,333
Federal Sources 417 417 417
internal Transfers In 75 75 75
TOTAL ALL SOURCES 16,700 16,116 16,724
Instruction/Basic Programs - - -
Adult & Continuing Education - - -
Added Needs 7,752 8,202 8,457
Pupil Support 1,152 1,304 1,428
Instruction Support 49 90 83
General Administration - - -
School Administration 934 943 1,098
Business Services 41 83 83
Operation & Maintenance 1,239 1,256 1,198
Transportation 29 41 41
Central Services 566 361 368
Community Services 381 299 312
Transfers Out 4613 4,027 3.933
TOTAL ALL USES 16,756 16,606 17,001
[SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (56) (490) (277)]
Beginning Fund Balance 3,909 3,853 3,363
ENDING FUND BALANCE -- $ 3,853 3,363 3,086
-~ % 23.0% 20.3% 18.2%
MEMO: BY OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE
Salaries 4,973 5,508 5,733
Fringe Benefits 4,031 4,126 4371
Purchased Services 616 654 673
Supplies 1,516 1,232 1,232
Capital Outlay 664 680 680
Other 343 379 379
Transfers 4613 4,027 3.933
TOTAL ALL USES 16,756 16,606 17,001

AlA7 iR



RESOLUTION IN
APPROVAL
of the
Jackson County Intermediate School District
2026FY Proposed Budget

Jackson Public Schools, Jackson, Michigan (the “District”)

A regular meeting of the board of education of the District was held in the Jackson High School
Media Center in the District, on the 20th day of May, 2025, at 6:00 pm.

The meeting was called to order by

Present:
Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and
supported by :

WHEREAS,

Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to
submit its proposed budget not later than May 1* of each year to the board of each constituent
district for review; and

Not later than June 1% of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the
proposed intermediate school district budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its
support for, or disapproval of, the proposed intermediate school district budget, and shall submit
to the intermediate school board any specific objections and proposed changes the constituent
district board has to the budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,

The board of education has received and reviewed the Jackson County Intermediate School
District’s 2026FY General Appropriation Budget as proposed, in accordance with Section 624 of
the Revised School Code as amended, and by the adoption of this resolution, expresses its
support for the proposed 2026FY Budget.

The secretary of the board of education or his/her designees shall forward a copy of this
resolution to the intermediate school board or its superintendent no later than June 1, 2025.



Resolution in Approval

Page 2

All resolutions insofar as they conflict with this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.
Ayes:

Nays:

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Jackson Public
Schools, Jackson, Michigan, hereby certifies the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution adopted by the Board at a regular/special meeting held on May 20, 2025, the original
of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and further certifies that notice of the
meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended.



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 20, 2025

ITEM: 24-25-88 SUBJECT: Tabled Policies
FOR ACTION: Jeff Beal

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:
The policy committee met on April 8, 2025 to review policies. Policies were
tabled as more clarification was needed.
e po 0124 Equity Policy
e po 174 Student Representative
e po 8390 Animals on District Property (Therapy Dogs)
e Resolution Affirming Welcome District to All Students

RECOMMENDATION:
No action, recommendation for approval will be made in June.



https://drive.google.com/file/d/116xeGTtBBOR_jWdtaAdH_XhyWCahf3ld/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rDlmitQbhTBd1PllUKmfa1zypMkcraxg/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1tZIBHbfXtoto_HmTw63oFrw0iexGTsahdvN_A87M9ME/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1SxDbYMd09ZK_EmlPD1kFcRGK17L3dAOe/view?usp=sharing

JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 20, 2025

ITEM: 24-25-89 SUBJECT: NEOLA Updates, Vol 39
No 2, 2nd Reading/Adoption

FOR ACTION: Jeff Beal

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:

Several times per year, NEOLA provides updates to districts when laws change
or new information becomes available that needs to be considered.

The policy committee met on April 8, 2025 to review the policies and they were
presented for first reading at the April Board meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends approval of the policies as presented.



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 20, 2025

ITEM: 24-25-90 SUBJECT: NEOLA Policies 2264 / 2266

2nd Reading/Adoption

FOR ACTION: Jeff Beal

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:

To be in compliance with recent legislation, Board policy 2264 has been revised
and policy 2266 has been rescinded.

RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends approval of the policies as presented.



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 20, 2025

ITEM: 24-25-91 SUBJECT: Resolution Designating 1SD
Election Representative

FOR ACTION: Jeff Beal

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:

The Jackson County Intermediate School District Board of Education will be
holding its Biennial Election on Monday, June 2, 2025 at 6:00 pm at the Kratz Education
Center Board Room, 6700 Browns Lake Rd.

The constituent districts shall designate a representative and alternate to the
electoral body by resolution. In addition to confirming this representative, the JPS Board
will determine who it will vote for in the JCISD election. The vacancies are for two
6-year terms.

Six-Year Term Candidates

Shari Hein
Douglas P. Scott
Erin E. Slater

RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends adoption of the attached resolution, which
designates Jeff Beal as the district's election representative and Sarah Ebersole as the
alternate. In addition, the Board recommends endorsing the candidates as presented
above.



RESOLUTION DESIGNATING

Jackson Public Schools
Intermediate School District’s Biennial Election Representative

(Jackson Public Schools), Jackson, Michigan (the “District”)

A regular meeting of the board of education of the Jackson Public Schools, Jackson, Michigan
(the “Board”), was held in the JHS Media Center, in the District, on the 20th day of May , 2025,
at 6:00 pm.

The Meeting was called to order by

Members Present:
Members Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and
supported by

WHEREAS,

1. The biennial election of the Board of Jackson County Intermediate School District
(the “ISD”) will be held on Monday, June 2, 2025 at 6 p.m.; and

2. The members of the ISD Board will be elected by an electoral body composed of one
person designated by the board of each of the constituent school districts; and

3. In accordance with Section 614(2) of the Revised School Code [MCL 380.614(2)],
this board must now adopt a resolution which designates its representative to the
electoral body and direct said representative to vote on behalf of this board for the
specific candidate this board supports for each position to be filled on the ISD Board,
at least on the first ballot taken by the electoral body.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT,

1. This board does hereby approve the designation of Jeff Beal as the representative of
this board for the electoral body, which body will elect two candidates to fill 6-year
terms, and one 2-year term on the ISD Board on June 2, 2025, and Sarah Ebersole as
an alternate representative in the event the designated representative is unable to
attend.



2. The designated representative, or the alternate in the event of the absence of the
designated representative, is further directed to cast a vote on the first ballot on behalf
of this board for:

6-Year Term (July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2031)

Candidates Names:

3. The Secretary of this board is hereby further directed to cause a certified copy of this
resolution to be filed with the Secretary of the ISD Board, through the Office of the
Superintendent and the election coordinator, at or prior to the election of the ISD
Board on Monday, June 2, 2025.

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of
this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes:
Nays:

Motion declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 20, 2025

ITEM: 24-25-92 SUBJECT: Resolution Calling Public
Hearing on Proposed Budget

FOR ACTION: Marcus Leon

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:

Each year we are required to have a public hearing on our proposed budget prior
to the Board approving the budget.

The millage rate proposed to be levied to support the budget must be discussed
at the public hearing.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends adoption of the attached resolution calling a
public hearing on the proposed 2025/26 budget to be held on Tuesday, June 17, 2025,
at 6:00 p.m. at Jackson High School Media Center, whichever comes first.



RESOLUTION CALLING PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED BUDGET

Jackson Public Schools
County of Jackson, Michigan

Minutes of a regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Jackson Public
Schools, County of Jackson, Michigan (the “School District”), held on Tuesday, the 20th
day of May 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at Jackson High School, prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT: Members

ABSENT: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member

and supported by Member

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Board of Education of the School District (the
“‘Board”) to adopt a budget for fiscal year 2025/26 to support the School District's
millage levy; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 2, Public Acts of 1968, as amended, before adoption
of a budget, a public hearing shall be held as required by Act No. 43 of the Public Acts
of the Second Extra Session of 1963, as amended (“Act 43"),

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. A public hearing on the proposed budget for fiscal year 2025/26 shall be held

on Tuesday, May 20, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the Jackson High School Media
Center at which time and place all persons who desire to be heard shall be
given an opportunity to speak on the proposed budget and the property tax

millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget.



2. Notice of the hearing shall be published in the Jackson Citizen Patriot
(mLive) and The Blazer News, newspapers of general circulation in the
School District at least once, not less than six (6) days prior to the hearing.
The notice shall be published as a display advertisement prominent in size.

3. The notice of hearing shall be in substantially the form attached to this
resolution and shall include the following statement in 11-point bold type:
“The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed
budget will be a subject of this hearing.”

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with this

resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES: Members

NAYS; Members

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Board Secretary



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
COUNTY OF JACKSON, MICHIGAN

ON THE ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/26

TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS IN THE PROPOSED JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BUDGET:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Board of Education of the Jackson Public
Schools, County of Jackson, Michigan, will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, the 17th
day of June, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at Jackson High School, to consider the approval and
adoption of the operating budget of the Jackson Public Schools for the fiscal year
2025/26.

The Board of Education may not adopt its proposed 2025/26 budget until after
the public hearing. Copies of the proposed budget are on file at the Administration
Offices, 522 Wildwood Ave., Jackson, Michigan 49201, for inspection during regular
business hours. The purpose of the hearing is to receive testimony and discuss the
school district’'s proposed 2025/26 budget. At the public hearing, all citizens, taxpayers,
and property owners of the Jackson Public Schools, shall be afforded an opportunity to
be heard in regard to the approval of the proposed budget.

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the
proposed budget will be a subject of this hearing.

This notice is given by order of the Board of Education of the Jackson Public
Schools, County of Jackson, Michigan.

Board Secretary

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution
adopted by the Board of Education of the Jackson Public Schools, County of Jackson,
State of Michigan, at a regular meeting held on May 20, 2025, and that said meeting
was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full
compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976,
as amended, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been
made available as required by said Act.

Board Secretary



JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Jackson High School
May 20, 2025

ITEM: 24-25-93 SUBJECT: Superintendent Contract and Addendum

FOR ACTION: Board of Education

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE:

The Board of Education conducted Superintendent interviews on Tuesday, April
28, 2025. The board came together for a special meeting on May 6, 2025 to make a
final decision. The board of education approved Jeremy Patterson as the new
superintendent of Jackson Public Schools.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the attached employment contract and addendum for Jeremy Patterson
as the Jackson Public Schools Superintendent.



